



## NAZMUL HUSSAIN

GRAPHICS OPERATOR

**M** 07984867926  
**E** nzh097@gmail.com  
**W** [nhportfolio.com](http://nhportfolio.com)  
**B** [Behance](#)

### Personal Profile

Creative and ambitious designer with hands-on experience within sports broadcasting. Working on concept creation, graphic design and design projects.

Team player who is goal orientated and good at problem solving. Interest in the combination of UI with technology and design. Open to volunteering

### Hobbies

Video Editing

Gym

Cooking



Reading Fiction

Attending Events

Tech Research



References available upon request

## EDUCATION

**Middlesex University, The Burroughs, NW4 4BT**  
26/09/2016 to 11/07/2019

BSc Information Technology  
Grade - 2.1 (Upper Second Class)

**City and Islington College, Camden Road, N7 OSP**  
08/09/2014 to 11/06/2016

BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Information Technology  
Grade - DDD (Triple Distinction)

## EXPERIENCE

**DAZN, Hammersmith Grove , W6 7AP**  
06/12/2021 to 05/06/2022

Graphics Assistant

- Interpreting client briefs
- Presenting draft designs for client feedback
- Creating standout and engaging visual graphics
- Designing for multiple social and digital channels
- Retouching assets to change or enhance an image
- Resizing tiles and thumbnails for upcoming fixtures
- Selecting appropriate colours, images, layout and typography
- Following WCAG guidelines

**Currys PC World, White City , W12 7GB**  
29/09/2019 to 08/08/2021

Sales Colleague

- Taking cash and card/gift card payments
- Ticketing
- Hitting and maintaining targets
- Persuading customers to additional products
- Handling reservations
- Different ways of payments of products ie credit

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop

80%

Adobe Illustrator

70%

Adobe InDesign

70%

Adobe XD

70%

HTML and CSS

65%

WordPress and CMS

65%